
             
              

            

 

File: 150.04   

 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: April 12, 2016 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: David A. Garcia, Jr., Transportation Planner 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of State Master Agreement No. 03-5917F15 between the County of 

Nevada and the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) to 

obtain Federal Funding for Transportation Projects 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   Approve the attached Resolution. 

 

 

FUNDING:  Not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND:   

In order to obtain Federal funds for transportation projects local agencies must enter into an Administering 

Agency-State Master Agreement covering the general requirements of all federal aid projects.  This 

department has been notified that Master Agreement No. 03-5917R for Nevada County, executed in 2007 

per Resolution No. 07-234, has been modified.  Revisions have been made to reflect the new provisions of 

the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA) of 1991 and subsequent Transportation 

Authorization Bills which fund transportation programs.  In order to remain eligible for federal 

transportation funds, the attached two (2) copies of Administering Agency-State Master Agreement No. 

03-5917F15 for Nevada County must be approved and executed. 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me. 

   

Item Initiated by: DAVID A. GARCIA, JR., Transportation Planner 

 

Approved by: STEVE CASTLEBERRY, Director of Public Works 

 

Submittal Date:  March 24, 2016 
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Sean Powers 
Community Development Agency Director 

 

 
 

 

    
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Steve Castleberry 
Director of Public Works 
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